MEMORANDUM

To: Barbara H. Eccles, Secretary of Senate

From: Dr. Ehsan Rezazadeh Azar - Chair, Senate Budget Committee
Senate Meeting Date: October 29, 2018
Subject: Senate Budget Committee Report

The Senate Budget Committee met on October 23, 2018 and approved recommending the
following calendar changes to the Senate for approval:

Undergraduate

2018-EDU-6582 — Discontinuation of One Year BEd Electives

2018-EDU-6584 — Discontinuation of One Year BEd Courses Part 1
2018-EDU-6585 — Discontinuation of One Year BEd Courses Part 2
2018-S0OC-6591 — Courses-Modifications-UG-Outdoor Recreation-Title Change
only.

2018-S0OC-6592 — “Courses-Modifications-UG-Outdoor Parks and Tourism-Delete
last sentence under Course Description

2018-S0OC-6593 — Courses-Modifications-UG-Outdoor Recreation, Parks and
Tourism-Delete Course.

2018-S0OC-6594 — Courses-Modifications-UG-Outdoor Recreation Parks and
Tourism-Delete course.

2018-S0OC-6595 — Courses-Modification-UG-Outdoor Recreation Parks and
Tourism-Delete course.

2018-S0OC-6596 — Courses-Modifications-UG-Outdoor Recreation Parks and
Tourism-Changes to course description

Graduate

2018-NAT-6573 — Removal of “International” from NRMT-5094 Fieldschool title

The next Senate Budget Committee meeting will be taking place on Tuesday, November
13, 2018.
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